
Inc. 

87~:15 U.S. 1 
P.O. Box 7 • •1,42U 

September 6, 2017 

Indian River County 
Attn: Mr. James Gray, Jr. 
Coastal Engineer 
1801 2i11 Street, Building A 
Vero Beach, FL 32960 

Phone: T72 :388,5364 
F,:'lx: 772-388<31 85 

RE: Post Hurricane Irma 2017 Indian River County Coastal Monitoring Survey; 
Onshore/Offshore Profiles along FDEP Range Lines R-20 to R-119 (100 Lines) 

Dear James: 

Morgan & Eklund, Inc. is pleased to provide you with the following proposal to fumish 
professional land and hydrographic survey services for the above referenced project. 

Beach profiles will include R-20 through R-119, a total of 100 (one hundred) beach profile lines. 
All data collected will be in accordance with the FDEP-approved Physical Monitoring Plan. 
Morgan & Eklund, Inc. will provide the County with beach profile data in ASCII file format 
together with AutoCAD drawings signed by the surveyor. The survey will be performed in 
September 2017 with drawings and reports completed in October 2017. 

In accordance with the scope of work as provided, I estimate our costs to be as follows: 

I. Post Hurricane Irma 2017 Sector 3 Beach and Dune Restoration Project Post 
Construction Monitoring Survey (R-20 to R-60) 

41 Onshore/offshore 
profile lines @ $550/line ...................................... $ 22,550.00 

II. Post Hurricane Irma 2017 Sector 7 Post Construction Monitoring (R-97 to R-
108) 

12 Onshore/Offshore 
profile lines @ $550/line ..................................... $ 6,600.00 



III. Post Hurricane Irma 2017 Countywide Beach Monitoring (R-61 to R-96 and R-
109 to R-119) 

47 onshore/offshore 
profile lines @ $550/line ...................................... $ 25,850.00 

Total Cost 1-111 .................................................................... ,$ 55,000.00 

As always, Morgan & Eklund, Inc. is looking forward to working with you and Indian River 
County on this project. 

JRM:dmc 
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